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Mr. James Beasley STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
Ausley Law Firm via email 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com  

Re: Docket No. 20170271-EI - Petition for recovery of costs associated with named tropical 
systems during the 2015, 2016, and 2017 hurricane seasons and replenishment of storm 
reserve subject to final true-up, Tampa Electric Company. 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (Tamp 
Electric) provide responses to the following data requests. 
 
1. Please provide a detailed description of the carrying costs included in Tampa Electric’s 

proposal, specifically, the method of financing the incremental storm costs and the 
associated costs. 

 
 Please file all responses electronically no later than January 22, 2018, from the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form.   Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6856 if you have any questions. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
       /s/ Danijela Janjic 
 
       Danijela Janjic 
       Senior Attorney 
 
DJ/as 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
 Ausley Law Firm (Wahlen) 
 Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Moyle) 
 Office of Public Counsel (Kelly) 
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